NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD

EVIDENCE CONTROL

ACCIDENT NUMBER:

ERA22FA089

For Use In All Modal Investigations

OFFICE
Aviation Safety

DATE OF ACCIDENT
12/16/21

ACCIDENT LOCATION (City & State)

Knoxville, Tennessee

EVIDENCE OBTAINED BY: Eric Alleyne (NTSB IIC)

X EVIDENCE OBTAINED FROM:

[0 EVIDENCE RECEIVED FROM:

EVIDENCE CONTROL NUMBER

ERA - 22LA - 089

LOCATION OR PERSON INFORMATION

Accident Site-Knoxville, Tennessee

DATE
12/17/21

GROUP
N/A

DESCRIPTION ([J BIN ITEM - HAS BEEN SEPARATED [)

OWNER OR OWNER'’S REPRESENTATIVE

FIRST NAME:
Craig

LAST NAME:

Walker

ADDRESS:

RETURNED [X DATE:

4/6/2023

e

CONTACT: Craig Walker

CHAIN OF CUSTODY

RELEASED BY: Robert Follis FAA

RELEASED TO: 1ZA39 78T 42925 63795

UPS

DATE: 1/5/22

PURPOSE: Ship to Recorders Labortory

RELEASED BY: UPS

RELEASED TO: Christopher Babcock

DATE: 1/13/22

PURPOSE: Examination

RELEASED BY: RE-40

RELEASED TO: Craig T. Walker

DATE:4/6/2023

PURPOSE: Return to Owner

RELEASED BY: RELEASED TO: DATE:
PURPOSE:
RELEASED BY: RELEASED TO: DATE:
PURPOSE:

NTSB EV DENCE CONTROL FORM VER—-10 (05/10)




From: UPS

To: Alleyne Eric

Subject: UPS Schedule Delivery Update, Tracking Number 1ZA3978T4292563795
Date: Sunday, January 9, 2022 6:06:21 AM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

[

Your scheduled delivery date has changed.
Scheduled Delivery Date: Thursday, 01/13/2022

Important Delivery Information

From: NTSB-ASHBURN
Tracking Number: 1ZA3978T74292563795
Shipment Details
Christopher Babcock
NTSB
Ship To: 490 L'Enfant Plaza SW
WASHINGTON, DC 205940003
us
Number of Packages: 1

Signature Required:
Weight:

Reference Number 1:

L2]

e UPS

LE Download ti

mobile app

A signature is required for package delivery
20.0 LBS
ERA22LA089 / RE-40

© 2022 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brandmark, and the color brown are
trademarks of United Parcel Service of America, Inc. All rights reserved.

All trademarks, trade names, or service marks that appear in connection with UPS's services are the

property of their respective owners.

Please do not reply directly to this email. UPS will not receive any reply message.



R National Transportation Safety Board

e Other Electronic Device Return Form
NTSB Number: ERA22LA089 Date of Event: 12/16/2021 ]
Location: KNOXVILLE, TN Operator: BSA VENTURES LLC
Vehicle Registration: N162AM Vehicle Type: CIRRUS DESIGN CORP SR22
Date Sent: 4/6/2023 Sent By: Gerald Kawamoto
Return Address:
Craig T. Walker

Other Device Description:

Manufacturer: Avidyne MFD Original Media Media is:
Serial # Returned: O In Recorder

Yes M5 Nol| Separately Enclosed
U Shipped Later

Comments:

Name and Signature of NTSB Specialist:

G moto Title Date
Please sign and fax this document to:
Please sign and fax this document m_

Or:
Sign, scan and email this document to: gerald.kawamoto@ntsb.gov

Gerald Kawamoto
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L’Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594
Please verify that the recorder (or components thereof), as itemized has been received by signing, dating, and faxing this

locument. The signed form may be mailed to the above address. If any discrepancies are found, immediately phone the
specialist whose name appears above at 2023146019.

Phone Number Email
Aiodt” Melarens Geased oy 2(23

Title AU“O&: o Date




N National Transportation Safety Board
i ol Other Electronic Device Return Form
NTSB Number: ERA22LA089 Date of Event: 12/16/2021
Location: KNOXVILLE, TN Operator: BSAVENTURES LLC
Vehicle Registration: N162AM Vehicle Type: CIRRUS DESIGN CORP SR22
Date Sent: 4/6/2023 Sent By: Gerald Kawamoto
Return Address:
Other Device Description:
Manufacturer: Avidyne Control Display Unit Original Media Media is: -
Serial #: M104528889 Returned: = 5% | (7 |n Recorder
|Yes) Nof| () separately Enclosed
) Shipped Later
Comments:

. \ | | =
Mmdefe 51 e A oue A S CIOA e e oL VA s_f‘:u\r‘-\"f: bz.)

Name and Signature of NTSB Specialist:

/
_ Recorder Specialist 4623
Gerald Kawamoto Title Date
Please sign and fax this document to: _
Please sign and fax this document to:

Or:
Sign, scan and email this document to: gerald.kawamoto@ntsb.gov

Gerald Kawamoto
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594
Please verify (hat the recorder (or components thereof), as itemized has been received by signing, dating, and faxing this

docurment. The signed form may be mailed to the above address. If any discrepancies are found, immediately phone the
specialist whose name appears above at 2023146019

Name and Signature of Addressee (or representative):

C raayy (s [lcer

. Phone Number Email
WP




Ny National Transportation Safety Board

. ey Other Electronic Device Return Form
NTSB Number: ERA22LA089 Date of Event: 12/16/2021
' Location: KNOXVILLE, TN Operator: BSAVENTURES LLC
Venhicle Registration: N162AM Vehicle Type: CIRRUS DESIGN CORP SR22
Date Sent: 4/6/2023 Sent By: Gerald Kawamoto
Return Address:

Manufacturer: Avidyne PFD Original Media Media is:
Serial #: Returned: OJ In Recorder
Yes Nof| Separately Enclosed
! Shipped Later

Comments:

o e A ) b, i
BN O~ (ea MqZ\eo A\ (AL ).(/a\,m Da )J

Name and Signature of NTSB Specialist:

T /
. o Spociot 215 fson)
erald Kawamoto Title Date
Please sign and fax this document to:
Please sign and fax this document i’:‘o;:__

Or:
oign, scan and email this document to: gerald.kawamoto@ntsb.gov

Gerald Kawamoto
National Transportation Safety Board
490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW
Washington, DC 20594
se verify that the recorder (or components thereof), as itemized has been received by signing, dating, and faxing this

Ploas {
document. The signed form may be mailed to the above address. If any discrepancies are found, immediately phone the
specialist whose name appears above at 2023146019.

dame and Signature of Addressee (or repres

Casba s
Email

Narme Phone Number
DN i desiGuen]
Signature Title AM\Q,{’""?" Date






